
























































From: Harding Kerry (NHS ENGLAND) [mailto:kerryharding@nhs.net]
Sent: 28 September 2015 17:23

To: Planning Admin

Cc: Larsen Carolyn (NHS ENGLAND)

Subject: RE: Consultation on Planning Application 3112/15

Dear Sirs

Having reviewed the above planning application, this developn 1 vithin the locality for the
Stowhealth Practice. This practice cur 1itly has ca| ity to accon e dents generated
by the proposed development and therefore mitigation for! lthisi red and NHS England

have no grounds for objection = this propo

Should you have any queries or require further informatior do not hesi 2 to contact me
| ards
}  ryHarding

Estates Advisor

Telephone: 0113 824 9111
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EAST C. ENGLAND OF. .C™

Yourg sincerely

| 17 SEP @B

David Eve
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas

E-mail: david.eve@HistoricEngland.org.uk

S\“.“:d' & 24 BROOKLANDS AVENUE, CAMBRIDGE, CB2 8BU *
e M Telephone 01223 562749 : Stonewall
HistoricEngland.org.uk DIVERSITY CHANP(OR

sy g\\Q

Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All

information held by the organisation will be accessible in response fo an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA
or EIR applies. .
























HIGHWAYS ENGLAND (“we”) has been appointed by the Secretary of State for
Transport as strategic highway company under the provisions of the Infrastructure
Act 2015 and is the highway authority, traffic at ~ ority and street authority for the
Strategic Road Network (SRN). ,.1e SRN is a critical national ass and as such
works to 1su tI it operates and is managed in the public interest, both in
respect of current activities and needs as well as in providing fective stewardship
of its long-term operation and integrity.

This response represents our formal recommendations with regard 3112/15 and has
been prepared by Lorraine Willis.

Highways England Formal Recommendation letter to LPA: v.2 JULY 2015









feedback form to this letter and welcome any comments you might have about our service.
Yours sincerely

Alic  Watson
Consultations Team
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From: pl ) S T " [ma”

Sent: 04 >eptemper <ul> L1045
To: PROW Planning
Subject: Consultation on Planning Application 3112/15

Correspondence from MSDC Planning Services.

" cation: Landt v :n Gippitr Road and Church R¢ 1, Stowur 1d

Proposal: Outline application for residential developm t of up to 175 dwellings with access,
landscape, open space and associated mfrastructure All matters to be reserved with the
exception of the main site access.

We have received an application on which we would like you to comment. A consultation
letter is attached. To view details of the planning appli tion online please click here

We request your comments regarding this application and these should reach us

within 21 days. Please make these online when viewing the application.

The planning policies that appear to be rele’ 1t to this case are SB3, CL8, CL6, C01/03,
NPPF, GP1, RT12, Cor1, Cor2, Cor5, Cor9, CS SAAP, CSFR-FC1, CSFR-FC1.1, CSFR-
FC2, CSFR-FC3, H13, H14, which can

be found in detail in the Mid Suffolk Local Plan.

We look forward to receiving your comments.

Emails sent to and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance

with the law to ensure compliance with policies and to minimize any security risks.
The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be

privileged or confidential and is * “snded for the :clusive  of the add €.

Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive 1is email by mistake,

please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software.
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email that do not relate

to the official business of Mid Suffolk District Council shall be

understood as neither given nor endorsed by Mid Suffolk District Council.
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Consultee Comments for application 3112/15

Application Summary

Application Number: 3112/15

Address: | 1d between Gipping Road and Church Road, Stowupland

Proposal: Outline application for residential development of up to 175 dwellings with access,
landscape, open space and associated infrastructure. All atters to be reserved with the
exception of the main site access.

Case Officer: lan Ward

Consultee Details

Name: Mr Robert Boardr 1 (Stown ket Ramblers)

Address: 8 Gardeners Walk, ElImswell, Bury St Edmunds IP30 9ET
Email: bob@gardeners8.plus.com

On Behalf Of: Ramblers Association - Bob Boardman

Comments

Although this application is another case of urban sprawl appears from the plans that this
development will be screened from the footpaths which are routed around the edge of the site. It
should be a condition of granting the application that the reening hedge, whether existing or
newly planted should be kept in good order and of sufficii t height to obscure views of the
development.
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From: Hunter, Andrew [mailto:andrew.hunte. . 2nvironment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 September 2015 18:07 :
To: Planning Admin

Subject: 3112/15 - Land between Gipping Road and Church Road, Stowupland

Outline application for residential development of ) to 175 dwellings with
access, landscape, open space and associated infrastructure. All mat s to be
reserved with the exception of the main site access.

We have reviewed the application and accompanyil =~ documents and advise the Council
thatv | renoob :tionand nocomn to ma on the development| > 1l

Andrew Hunter

Sustainable Places - Planning Advisor
Environment Agency

Iceni House

Cobham Road

Ipswich

IP3 91D

Direct dial 01473 706749
email andrew.hunter@environment-agency.qgov.uk

Information in this r ;sage may be confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should
still check any attachment before opening it.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to
under the Fr¢ lom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment
Agency add: s may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.

Click here to report this email as
spam






























